Page 1

West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Policy, Technical Coordinating, and Citizens Transportation Advisory Committees
Thursday, November 15, 2018, 10:30 a.m.
West Alabama Regional Commission

Agenda
1. Call to order

2. Roll call (Sign-In Sheet) and Introductions

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes (Separate documents) (Action required)
a. CTAC - Each county
b. TCC

c. Policy Committee
4. Communications from the presiding officer

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Vacancy report (Page 2)
b. Safety discussion
i. County crash reports (Separate documents)
ii. Safety observation map (Table map)
iii. New observations
c. Tuscaloosa Area MPO report (Page 3)
d. Community Report (Pages 4-6)
e. Project status report (Pages 7-10)
f. Environmental and social maps and databases (Traffic count brochures)
g. Census 2020

6. Old Business
e [tems as needed

7. New Business
a. Coordinated transit plan schedule (Pages 11-12)
b. Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) (Page 13)
c. Verify next meeting dates and times (Page 14)
d. Otheritems as needed

8. Lunch

9. Presentation - Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), Kenneth Anderson,
Alabama Department of Transportation

10. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda

11. Adjournment (Time: )

The next Policy Committee meeting will be February 15, 2019, 10:30 a.m.
at the West Alabama Regional Commission.



Page 2

Vacancy Report
West Alabama RPO
November 2018

1. Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC)
e Airport representative
e U.S. Army Corps of Engineers representative

2. Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC)
e Greene County
e Pickens County

3. Policy Committee Election Changes
e Bibb County - Replacement selected in August 2018 - Sammy Holdsambeck
e Lamar County
e Pickens County



Page 3

Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)
Report
November 2018

1. Meetings (All meetings at WARC unless otherwise noted)
e MPO Policy Committee: Monday, December 17, 2018- 2:00 p.m.
e MPO Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC): Thursday, December 13, 2018 - 10:00 a.m.
e MPO Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC): Tuesday, December 11, 2018- 5:00
p.m.

e MPO Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee (BPC), Monday, December 10, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

2. Scheduled Work
e Fiscal Years 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) - amendments
e 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) - financial plan
e 2045 Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) - project selection

e West Alabama Coordinated Public Transit Plan 2019 - resource assessment, needs, barriers, and
funding

e Performance Measures Targets - 2019 targets for safety and transit

3. Public Meetings
e No public meetings scheduled at this time



West Alabama Rural Planning Organization

Community Report
July 2018 - October 2018

Page 4

Subject Source Type Town| County Comments Month/year
Roundabout Construction
Road Project Centreville Press| Public Facility Brent Bibb| expected to be completed by end August 22, 2018
of year
Road Closing Centreville Press| Public Facility| Centreville|  Bibb| T °rtion of Airport St going trough July 25, 2018
Lee Investments LLC closed
. . ALDOT to drain holding pond
Mosquitoe Control Centreville Press Public Facility Centreville Bibb behind ballfield on HWY 82 June 13, 2018
Traffic Signal Upgraded Centreville Press| Public Facilty] ~ County|  Bibb SR-216 at 1-20/59 Exit 100 in July 4, 2018
Tuscaloosa County
People Link Centreville Press Business| Woodstock Bibb September 5, 2018
Fannie's Bistro The Times Record Business Fayette| Fayette Downtown location| September 19, 2018
King Photagraphy The Times Record Business Fayette| Fayette Downtown location| September 19, 2018
Nicole's Hair Studio The Times Record Business Fayette| Fayette Downtown location| September 19, 2018
Ron's Pottery The Times Record Business Fayette| Fayette Downtown location| September 19, 2018
The Charming Cottage The Times Record Business Fayette| Fayette Downtown location| September 19, 2018
Alabama Sunshine Tuscaloosa News Business Fayette| Fayette Columbus St August 24, 2018
Downtown Project The Times Record| Public Facility Fayette| Fayette Sidewalk project nearing August 22, 2018
completion
Airport Runway Project The Times Record| Public Facility Fayette| Fayette Underway August 22, 2018
Road Project The Times Record| Public Facility Fayette| Fayette SR-171 resurfacing through August 22, 2018
Fayette City
Road Project The Times Record| Public Facility Fayette| Fayette SR-18 resurfacing August 22, 2018
. . . o Possible Road Diet for 4 lane
Road Project The Times Record| Public Facility Fayette| Fayette portion of SR-18 August 22, 2018
. Greene Co : -
Bridge Replacement Independent Public Facility County| Greene CR-86 August 22, 2018
Road Vacated Greene Co Public Facility County| Greene Portion of Outland Rd| September 19, 2018
Independent
, Greene Co . .
Love's Travel Center Business Eutaw| Greene| Groundbreaking set for 10/15/18| September 19, 2018
Independent
Name Change The Democrat Business Eutaw| Greene West End Grocery to Eutaw Ql\ljllacz August 29, 2018




West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Community Report
July 2018 - October 2018

Page 5

Subject Source Type Town| County Comments Month/year
Mills Pharmacy The Democrat Business Eutaw| Greene 306 Morrow Ave July 18, 2018
Sewer Project Greene Col b 1 ic Fagility Eutaw| Greene For Loves Truck Stop July 4, 2018
Independent
Road Project Greene Co Public Facility Eutaw| Greene Resurface West End St October 3, 2018
Independent
Civic Center The Democrat| Public Facility Eutaw| Greene Carver school to become Robert September 19, 2018
H. Young Civic Center
. Greensboro . o Resurface portions of CR-29, CR-
Planned Road Projects Watchman Public Facility County Hale 30, and CR-44 July 27, 2018
Road Project Moundville Times| Public Facility County Hale Resurface portions of CR_EZR??; September 19, 2018
Bridge Replacement Moundville Times| Public Facility County Hale| Greer Creek Rd and Gas Line Rd| September 19, 2018
Jack's Moundville Times Business| Greensboro Hale State St October 3, 2018
Road Project Moundville Times| Public Facility| Moundville| ~Hale| ~ F2"kway projectundeway. Raill b o4 5018
right-of-way underway
Bridge Replacement Lamar Democrat| Public Facility County| Lamar Pine Springs bridge
Road Project Lamar Democrat| Public Facility County| Lamar CR-27 culvert replgcc:’ir:slnl‘:na; September 12, 2018
. . December letting for CR-9
Road Project Lamar Democrat Public Facility County| Lamar resurfacing July 11,2018
Dollar General Lamar Leader Business Detroitl Lamar SR-17 July 4, 2018
Road Project Lamar Democrat| Public Facility Millport] Lamar 17 streets recently paved August 15, 2018
Road Project Lamar Democrat| Public Facility Millport| Lamar Weyerhaguser turn lane in September 26, 2018
Environmental stage
Road Project Lamar Democrat| Public Facility Sulligent] Lamar|Resurfacing various streets in town July 18, 2018
Road Project Lamar Leader Public Facility Sulligent] Lamar Resurfacing on Hook Rd July 18, 2018
Ogden House Lamar Leader Public Facility Sulligent] Lamar Property deeded to City August 22, 2018
Vernon Medical Clinic relocation Lamar Leader Medical Vernon| Lamar 45020 Hwy 17| September 19, 2018
Downtown Project Pickens County Public Facility| Carrollton| Pickens Street, Sidewalk and Lighting work September 12, 2018
Herald around Square
Sidewalk Project Pickens County| o, \ iic Facility|  Carroliton| Pickens| S'deWalks added in front of Dollar July 18, 2018
Herald General




West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Community Report
July 2018 - October 2018

Page 6

Subject Source Type Town| County Comments Month/year

Road Project Pickens County| o, | ic Fagility| ~ County| Pickens| 72Vind of Salem and Roland Bates August 22, 2018
Herald Rds

Road Project Pickens County Public Facility County| Pickens Edge line striping on Tabernacle October 3, 2018
Herald Rd

Airport Runway Project Pickens %Oetl‘rgz Public Facility| ~ County| Pickens Bid awarded|  October 17, 2018

Boss Hogg BBQ destroyed by fire Pickens ?4()6[:2;?; Business Reform| Pickens October 17, 2018




BLIETA  RPO TCC Project Status Report - November 2018

Page 7

Tracking CPMS
Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
ALDOT A100 | 100061460 |BiPP and Chilton Counties curb and ramp installation on state |\ o4 Ramp Installation Let; Should finish Fall 2018 Bibb sTP-Ap |Frevious November 2015; Fall
routes at various locations (Sidewalks) 2017; February 2018
ALDOT A103 11%%%%2211772 SR-5 and CR-58 intersection improvements Roundabout Construction Construction should start soon Bibb HSIP Previous: Summer 2017
100049166; |SR-5 over Blue Girth Creek and Relief (BINs 002651 and . Scheduled to let in Fall 2019; Survey and design . . . )
ALDOT A104 100049167 |002650) Bridge Replacement should start soon Bibb Bridge |Previous 2019; Fall 2018
100038413;
ALDOT A105 100038414; |SR-5 over GM&O Railroad (Abandoned) - BIN 009318 Bridge Removal Scheduled to let in 2022 Bibb Bridge |Previous January 2018
100038412
ALDOT A145 | 100052772 ;R'S from CR-58 to existing 4-Lanes 0.21 south of UD-82 (SR- | 44| 465 Scheduled to be let in 2050 Bibb NHS
ALDOT A166 NA SR5 near milepost 93-94 Add truck weigh lane Under construction Bibb NA
ALDOT A167 NA US-82 from Tuscaloosa County Line to Eoline Resurface Scheduled to let in early 2019 Bibb NA
ALDOT A168 NA US-82 in Bibb County Addition of wrong way entry signs Bibb NA
ALDOT A169 NA US-82 at Timberline Retention pond redesign and repair |In design phase Bibb NA
100061533; |SR-13 over Clear Creek (BIN 005845) bridge replacement and . . .
ALDOT A109 | 100038407; |bridge removal over Southern Railroad (Abandoned) (BIN i:i?:\l:ep'aceme”t and Bridge Scheduled to let in Winter 2022 Fayette Bridge Zgﬁ‘gc’us January 2016, 2022,
100038406 [005846)
ALDOT A111 11%%%%{;%?155 SR-18 over Deadwater Creek (BIN 000280) Bridge Replacement Under construction Fayette Bridge ;crﬁ\gous: Winter 2016, Fall
ALDOT A147 | 100061119 |SR-18 over Deadwater Creek west of Bankston (BIN 000278) |Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let Spring 2019 Fayette Bridge \F,)Vrﬁ:;gu:ocﬁtzsé,f:" 2016;
ALDOT A150 | 100044856 g::gg (SR-171) from 23rd Street NW to Wise Road (CR-32) at X‘;‘:gg Vertical Realignment, Turn | 4 ed to be let in the Fall of 2050 Fayette | STP-AA
ALDOT A163 100044857 US-43 (SR.—171) from 2§rd Stregt NS to Wlse Road (CR-32) at |Widen, Vertical Realignment, and Scheduled to be let in Fall 2050 Fayette STPAA
CR-38 - Widen and vertical realignment with turn lanes Turn Lanes
ALDOT A112 100061462 quette and Lamar Counties curb and ramp installation Curb and Ramp Installation Scheduled to let Winter 2019 Fayette and STP-AA Previous November 2016; Fall
(Sidewalks) Lamar 2018
ALDOT A11g | 100049319; 11-20/59 northbound and southbound rest area renovations at oot Areq Renabilitation Scheduled to let Winter 2022 Greene IM  |Previous: 2016; Fall 2017
100049320 |Eutaw
ALDOT A151 | 100048625 25@1\3 from Eutaw Avenue to Constantine Street in the City of | g i ment Scheduled to be let in 2052 Greene NHS
. . . . ) . Greene, . ]
ALDOT A121 100060103 Greene and Plcke.ns Countlgs curb. and ramp installation on Curb and Ramp Installation Scheduled to let Eall 2019; Tuscaloosa section Pickens, and| STP-AA Prevpus November 2016;
state routes at various locations (Sidewalks) now separate project 2018; Fall 2016
Tuscaloosa
ALDOT A122 | 100060105 |Hale and Perry Counties curb and ramp installation on state |\ o4 Ramp Installation Scheduled to let Summer 2019 Hale STP-AA |Previous November 2016;
routes at various locations (Sidewalks) Winter 2018
ALDOT A123 | 100058295 |Moundville Parkway from Market Street (CR-21)to Mound |5 46 prain, Base and Pave Let Hale | STP-OA |Previous April 2015; Fall 2015
Parkway in the City of Moundville
SR-25 from 1.7 miles south of CR-10 (MP 41.180) to Picks . I~ . . Previous; Scheduled to let in
ALDOT A124 100057824 Creek (MP 48.026) Lime Stabilization and Resurfacing |Scheduled to let in 2021 Hale STP-AA the Winter of 2021, 2018
SR-25 from the Marengo County Line (MP 37.007) to 0.35 mile o .
; . I . . Previous; Scheduled to let in
ALDOT A125 100057826 |[south of CR-57 (MP 41.153) and from 0.65 mile south of CR-54 [Lime Stabilization and Resurfacing |Scheduled to let in 2021 Hale STP-AA . i
. the Winter of 2022; 2018
to SR-69 in Greensboro
ALDOT A153 100058049 |SR-69 from CR-10 (MP 96.698 to CR-54 (MP 103.344) Resurfacing and Lime Stabilization |Scheduled to be let in 2048 Hale STP-AA
ALDOT A154 100058047 [SR-69 from US-80 (SR-8) (MP 92.495) to CR-10 (MP 96.698) [Resurfacing and Lime Stabilization [Scheduled to be let in 2048 Hale STP-AA
ALDOT A155 100008981 |SR-69 from SR-60 to south of Moundville Add Lanes Scheduled to be let in 2051 Hale STP-AA




BLIETA  RPO TCC Project Status Report - November 2018

Page 8

Tracking CPMS
Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
. o Will close crossing; Previous
ALDOT A165 | 100061329 |Reilroad crossing improvement FEF #1268 (XIV) at Norfolk 1 i i orovement Scheduled to finish early 2019 Hale date: Summer 2016, Fall
Southern RR and Griffin Street in Moundville
2016; Summer 2017
100002717; SR-17 over Butahatchee River (BIN 002561) and relief bridges Previous; Scheduled to let in
ALDOT A126 11%(())%4(1)52179115 (BINs 002557, 002558, 002559, and 002560) Bridge Replacement - Multiple Scheduled to let in 2022 Lamar Bridge January 2022: 2019
100049165;
ALDOT A130 100060609; [SR-14 over Lubbub Creek (BIN 002672) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let Fall 2019 Pickens Bridge |Previous 2016, 2019, 2018
100060610
100055681 Previous January 2017, 2022;
ALDOT A132 100002629; |SR-17 over Kilpatrick Creek (BIN 001933) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let in 2022 Pickens Bridge Y ’ ’
100002628 2020
100047469; |US-82 (SR-6) from east end of Lubbub Creek Bridge east of Add Lanes - Grade, Drain, Base, and ) .
ALDOT A133 100047470 |Reform to 4-Lane west of Gordo Pave Open to traffic Pickens NHS
100032475;
100032478; [US-82 (SR-6) from west of Gordo to the Tuscaloosa County Add Lanes - Grade, Drain, Base, . Previous: Fall 2019;
ALDOT A134 1 100032473: |Line (Gordo Bypass) Pave, and Bridge Road bed started Pickens NHS  |November 2016
100032474
Previous: Fall 2017, Spring
ALDOT A156 100061126 |SR-14 over Blubber Creek west of Aliceville (BIN 003677) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to be let Spring 2019 Pickens Bridge 12018; Summer 2018; Fall
2018
ALDOT A158 100052828 |SR-14 rom 1.2 miles west of CR-78 to SR-17 Relocation Scheduled to be let in 2049 Pickens STP-AA
ALDOT A159 | 100052833 gﬁyﬁ;ﬁ’: SR-17 southeasterly to SR-14 south of Aliceville 1501 ation Scheduled to be let in 2049 Pickens | STP-AA
. 4002.1 MPO number;
100059708; (1-20/59 from 0.25 miles south of US-82 (SR-6, McFarland . . . . .
ALDOT A135 100059709 |Boulevard East) to 0.75 miles south of CR-85 (Buttermilk Road) Add Lanes and Replace Bridge Under construction Tuscaloosa NHS Previous Sprlngi2016,
December 2017; Fall 2017
. ) 4001 MPO number; Previous
ALDOT A138 | 100039473 |-:20/59 from eastof |-359 to US-82 (SR-6, McFarland Add Lanes Part and Resurface Part |oc/eduled to be let Spring of 2019; Now ends | /o 10060 | NHS  [November 2018; April 2018,
Boulevard East) east of [-359 . .
2017; Spring 2018
ALDOT A139 100049354 [1-20/59 from Greene County Line to CR-10 (Holly Springs Lane) [Resurfacing Under construction; Added slope repair Tuscaloosa IM 3005 MPO number
ALDOT A140 100061602 [-20/59 from south of CR-85 (Buttermilk Road) to south of US- Add Lanes In final inspection Tuscaloosa NHS 4002.2 MPO number;
11 (SR-7) Previous February 2015
[-20/59 from Tuscaloosa County Line to 0.25 mile south of . . . .
ALDOT A143 100060977 McFarland Boulevard East (US-82, SR-6) Guide Rail Installation Scheduled to let Spring 2019 Tuscaloosa IM
ALDOT A144 | 100049318 [1-20/59 at Brookwood Rest Areas - North and South Bound Rest Area Rehabilitation Scheduled to let Fall 2024 Tuscaloosa i |Previous date: Fall 2016;
Summer 2017; Summer 2018
Bibb County B100 100060295 |Bulldog Bend Road (CR-65) from SR-25 to CR-24 Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.
Bibb County B101 100059357 |CR-20 from US-82 (SR-6) to SR-139 Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb STP-ATRIP[R.A.M.P.
Bibb County B102 100060293 |CR-36 from Chilton County Line to US-82 (SR-6) Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.
Bibb County| B104 100060291 |Crey Hill Road (CR-12) from 0.3 miles west of CR-282 to Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb  |STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.
Shelby County Line
Bibb County B105 100060294 |Haysop Church Road (CR-26) from US-82 (SR-6) to CR-131 Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.
Bibb County| B107 | 100060202 |Y2nce Road (CR-9/CR-24)from Tuscaloosa County Line to SR-| o e cing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb  |STP-ATRIP|RAM.P.

5




BLIETA  RPO TCC Project Status Report - November 2018

Page 9

Tracking CPMS
Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
Bibb County B108 Seven county bridges Super and Sub-structure painting Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb BR Federal Aid
Bibb County| B109 CR-36 from Hwy 139 to the Chilton County Line Resurfacing Complete but not closed as of 10/22/18 Bibb STPNU ng;raA' F)A;;l(j,ZO .
Fayette : . . R.A.M.P.; Previous November
County F106 100060321 |Jenkins Cemetery Road over North River (BIN 13287) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Fayette BR-ATRIP 2014, Fall 2016
Favette 100060330 R.A.M.P.; Previous December
y F112 ' |Reed Road (CR-451) over Kirk Branch (BIN 8691) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Fayette BR-ATRIP [2014, February 2017; Spring
County 100062207 2017
Fayette 100060329; . R.A.M.P.; Previous September
County F113 100062222 Selman Road (CR-433) over Boxes Creek (BIN 11440) Bridge Replacement No update May 2018 Fayette BR-ATRIP 2014, January 2017
Fayette SR-18 and Homestead Street in Town of Berry - Construct - Previous December 2014;
County F114 100061739 sidewalks Build Sidewalks No update May 2018 Fayette TAP Winter 2015: Summer 2015
Zi{le:::: F117 Fayette Downtown Sidewalk Improvement Project - Phase 2 Build Sidewalks 90% complete Fayette TAP
z:fr::; F120 CR-35 slide repair Slide repair No update May 2018 Fayette Previous date: January 2017
Fayette F121 CR-35 from Fayette City Limits o Oak Grove Road - Resurfacing and Guardrails Underway Fayette Previous date: June 2017
County Resurfacing and guardrail improvements
Greene 100062005; . " ) .
County G101 100062124 CR-148 over Taylor Creek (BIN 005835) Bridge Replacement Waiting on final Inspection Greene BR-ATRIP
g;‘:’:ﬁ G105 | 100061908 |CR-191 from SR-14 to CR-156 Resurfacing Complete Greene |STP-ATRIP ;’661‘(’5'0“5: early 2016; April
g;ien“ts G108 | 100060906 |CR-60 from CR-208 to CR-191 Resurfacing Scheduled to let 2019 Greene |STP-ATRIP zg‘i‘gous: early 2016; April
g;‘:’:ﬁ G109 | 100061904 |CR-86 over Little Buck Creek (BIN 2597) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let July 2018 Greene | BR-ATRIP ;’661‘(’5'0“5: early 2016; April
Greene .
County G111 CR-72 Resurfacing Scheduled to let December 2018 Greene
Greene . . .
County G112 CR-69 Bridge Replacement Bridge Replacement Planning stage Greene
Hale County H101 100060354 |CR-12 from SR-25 to SR-61 Resurfacing Scheduled to let September 2018 Hale STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H104 100060355 |CR-16 from SR-25 to SR-61 Resurfacing Scheduled to let November 2018 Hale STP-ATRIP|R.A.M.P_; Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H113 100060344 |David Campbell Road (CR-198) over Gile Creek (BIN 12515)  |Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let November 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP E(')%M'P' - Previous 2015;
Hale County H114 100060336 [Duncan Loop Road (CR-192) over Hardin Creek (BIN 3708) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let November 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H115 100060346 |Erie Road (CR-103) over Baptizing Branch (BIN 5035) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let December 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H116 100060342 |Erie Road (CR-103) over tributary to Wrights Creek (BIN 5036) |Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let December 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H117 100060335 ?:737')"”9 Road (CR-68) over tributary to Green Creek (BIN Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let September 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP [R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H118 100060343 |Greer Creek Road (CR-40) over Greer Creek (BIN 5030) Bridge Replacement Scheduled to let December 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P; Previous date: 2016




BLIETA  RPO TCC Project Status Report - November 2018

Page 10

Tracking CPMS
Sponsor Number Number(s) Description Type of Work Status County Funds Notes
Hale County| H119 100060337 ?ggg; Creek Road (CR-40) over tributary to Greer Creek (BIN 154 Renjacement Scheduled to let September 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP [R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H120 | 100060338 Sggg; Creek Road (CR-40) over tributary to Greer Creek (BIN |1 Roniacement Scheduled to let December 2018 Hale | BR-ATRIP |[RAM.P.: Previous date: 2016
Hale County| H121 10060339 gggj; Creek Road (CR-40) over tributary to Greer Creek (BIN 154 Renjacement Scheduled to let December 2018 Hale BR-ATRIP [R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Hale County H122 100061329 fzrggnx?\t/r_e%t at Norfolk Southem Railroad in Moundville (REF# Railroad Crossing Improvement No Update Hale RRHAZ [Previous: 2015; 2016
Hale County H125 CR-29 from SR-69 to SR-25 Resurfacing Scheduled to let March 2019 Hale
Hale County H126 CR-30 from CR-17 to SR-14 Resurfacing Scheduled to let March 2019 Hale
Hale County H127 CR-44 from SR-69 to CR-50 Resurfacing Scheduled to let March 2020 Hale
Lamar L105 100060916 Springs Creek Road (CR-541) over Pine Springs Creek (BIN Bridge Replacement Under construction Lamar BR-ATRIP |Previous November 2014
County 4748)
ézuTnatry L109 CR-9 from Mississippi State Line to Vernon City Limit Resurfacing Scheduled to be let March 2019 Lamar
Pickens P100 | 100060390 |!StAvenue (Gordo City Dump Road)over Little Bear Creek 15400 peniacement Let Pickens | BR-ATRIP |RA.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
County (BIN 13674)
I::I:)t(:\rt‘; P102 100059537 |Bains Road (CR-195) over Little Magby Creek (BIN 11503) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP |Previous: 2015
l:;zt::; P103 100060290 [Bonner Mill Road (CR-40) over Blubber Creek (BIN 12585) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
l:gt(:t‘; P104 100060383 |Bradford Road (CR-47) over Beaver Creek (BIN 10628) Bridge Replacement Let Pickens BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
l:;zt::; P106 100060384 |CR-26 over Coal Fire Creek (BIN 5529) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP |R.A.M.P.; Previous date: 2016
Pickens P119 100042877 Pickens County A|rport - Pu_rchase and install drain pipe, Airport Improvement Pickens AERO
County remove obstructions, and windsock
'Z'g':li't‘; P120 | 100059535 |Sanders Street (CR-43) over Hodge Branch (BIN 12587) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens | BR-ATRIP [N9N-0 fay fssue: Previous:
I::I:)t(:\rt‘; P121 100059536 |Washington Road (CR-160) over Snake Creek (BIN 13705) Bridge Replacement Under construction Pickens BR-ATRIP |Previous: 2015; 2016
Pickens P122 CR-75 from CR-26 to CR-30 Resurfacing In design phase; Estimated start date June/July Pickens FAS

County

2018




Page 11

Transit Plan Schedule - 2019

October 2018
Send plan sections and transit surveys to transit providers and purchasers
Inform MPO committees of transit plan schedule

November 2018
Inform RPO committees of transit plan schedule
Hold 18t transit committee meeting (11/7/18)
Review/Update transit providers and purchasers information
Complete “Transit Resource Assessment” sections of plan

December 2018
Complete/Submit surveys by 12/1/18
Summarize surveys
Hold 2" transit committee meeting - surveys, needs, barriers, funding (12/5/18)
Update “Transit Needs” and Transit Service Barriers” sections of plan
Update “Funding Opportunities” chapter of plan
Inform MPO committees of plan status, review draft sections of plan

January 2019
Hold 3" transit committee meeting - strategies (1/9/19)
Update “Strategies to Address Needs and Barriers” section
Inform RPO committees (CTAC) of plan status, review draft sections of plan

February 2019
Inform MPO committees of plan status, review draft sections of plan
Hold 4t transit committee meeting - 15t draft plan (2/6/19)

March 2019
Complete draft plan
Hold 5™ transit committee meeting - 2" draft plan (3/13/19)

April 2019
Inform MPO committees of plan status, draft approval
Inform RPO committees (CTAC) of plan status, draft approval

May 2019
Inform RPO committees (TCC and Policy) of plan status, draft approval
Begin public review of draft plan, post on web, news releases (5/10/19)

June 2019
Continue public review of draft plan



July 2019
Hold public meetings for the draft plan with RPO CTAC meetings

Hold public meeting at Tuscaloosa Intermodal Center (7/10/19)
Submit plan to RPO committees (CTAC) for final approval

August 2019
End public comment period on 8/1/19
Hold 6t transit committee meeting - public comments, final plan (8/7/19)
Address public comments
Submit plan to RPO committees (TCC and Policy) for final approval
Submit plan to MPO committees for final approval

September 2019
Complete final plan - copies, binding, CDs
Submit final plan to ALDOT

Page 12



Page 13

Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP)
West Alabama RPO Schedule
Fiscal Year 2019

1. STIP Introduction - (November 2018) - ALDOT officials review STIP process at the
RPO combination committee meeting

2. Initial STIP Projects - (January/February 2019) - RPO committees review initial STIP
projects

3. Draft STIP Review and Public Meetings - (May 2019) - RPO committees review the
draft STIP and hold public meetings in conjunction with RPO committee meetings

1. RPO Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee Meetings:
A. Bibb County - May 20, 2019, 6:00 p.m. - Brent City Hall, 22 1st Street, Brent,
AL
B. Fayette County - May 21, 2019, 5:00 p.m. - Fayette County Commission
Chamber, 103 1st Avenue NW, Fayette, AL
C. Greene County - May 23, 2019, 11:00 a.m. - James C. Poole Library, 219
Prairie Avenue, Eutaw, AL
D. Hale County - May 14, 2019, 5:00 p.m. - Moundville Library, 279 Market
Street, Moundville, AL
E. Lamar County - May 16, 2019, 6:00 p.m. - Lamar County Commission
Chamber, 44690 Highway 17, Vernon, AL
F. Pickens County - May 23, 2019, 9:00 a.m. - Pickens County Commission
Chamber, 20 Phoenix Avenue, Carrollton, AL
2. RPO Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) Meeting - Thursday, May 30, 2019,
10:00 a.m. - West Alabama Regional Commission, 4200 Highway 69 North,
Northport, AL
3. RPO Policy Committee Meeting - Friday, May 31, 2019 - 10:30 a.m. - West
Alabama Regional Commission, 4200 Highway 69 North, Northport, AL

4. Deadline for STIP Comments - (June 21, 2019) - All comments for draft STIP must be
submitted by June 21, 2019

5. Final Draft STIP Review - (July/August 2019) - RPO committees review the final draft
STIP at regular meetings

6. RPO Public Involvement Report - (August 1, 2019) - RPO staff submits Public
Involvement Report to ALDOT on August 1, 2019

7. Final STIP Available - (September 2019) - FHWA and FTA issue final approval;
ALDOT provides final STIP to RPO and post files on internet; RPO staff prepares RPO TIP



Page 14

West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Fiscal Year 2019 Meeting Schedule

Policy Committee
1. Thursday, November 15, 2018 - 10:30 a.m. (Combined Policy, TCC, and CTAC)
2. Friday, February 15, 2019 - 10:30 a.m.
3. Friday, May 31, 2019 - 10:30 a.m.
4. Friday, August 9, 2019 - 10:30 a.m.
All Policy Committee meetings will be held at the WARC offices in Northport.

Technical Coordination Committee (TCC)
1. Thursday, November 15, 2018 - 10:30 a.m. (Combined Policy, TCC, and CTAC)
2. Thursday, February 14, 2019 - 10:00 a.m.
3. Thursday, May 30, 2019 - 10:00 a.m.
4. Thursday, August 8, 2019 - 10:00 a.m.
All TCC meetings will be held at the WARC offices in Northport.

Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC)
1. Thursday, November 15, 2018 - 10:30 a.m. - At the WARC offices in Northport (Combined Policy, TCC,
and CTAC)
2. Six meetings to be held in late January 2019 in the six counties of the RPO:
A. Bibb County - January 28, 2019, 6:00 p.m. - Brent City Hall, 22 1st Street, Brent, AL
B. Fayette County - January 29, 2019, 5:00 p.m. - Fayette County Commission Chamber, 103 1st Avenue

NW, Fayette, AL
Greene County - January 31, 2019, 11:00 a.m. - James C. Poole Library, 219 Prairie Avenue, Eutaw, AL
Hale County - January 22, 2019, 5:00 p.m. - Moundville Library, 279 Market Street, Moundville, AL
Lamar County - January 24, 2019, 6:00 p.m. - Lamar County Commission Chamber, 44690 Highway 17,
Vernon, AL
Pickens County - January 31, 2019, 9:00 a.m. - Pickens County Commission Chamber, 20 Phoenix
Avenue, Carrollton, AL
3. Six meetings to be held in mid May 2019 in the six counties of the RPO:

A. Bibb County - May 20, 2019, 6:00 p.m. - Brent City Hall, 22 1st Street, Brent, AL

B. Fayette County - May 21, 2019, 5:00 p.m. - Fayette County Commission Chamber, 103 1st Avenue NW,
Fayette, AL
Greene County - May 23, 2019, 11:00 a.m. - James C. Poole Library, 219 Prairie Avenue, Eutaw, AL
Hale County - May 14, 2019, 5:00 p.m. - Moundbville Library, 279 Market Street, Moundville, AL
Lamar County - May 16, 2019, 6:00 p.m. - Lamar County Commission Chamber, 44690 Highway 17,
Vernon, AL
Pickens County - May 23, 2019, 9:00 a.m. - Pickens County Commission Chamber, 20 Phoenix Avenue,
Carrollton, AL
4. Six meetings to be held in late July 2019 in the six counties of the RPO:
Bibb County - July 22, 2019, 6:00 p.m. - Brent City Hall, 22 1st Street, Brent, AL
Fayette County - July 23, 2019, 5:00 p.m. - Fayette County Commission Chamber, 103 1st Avenue NW,
Fayette, AL
Greene County - July 25, 2019, 11:00 a.m. - James C. Poole Library, 219 Prairie Avenue, Eutaw, AL
Hale County - July 16, 2019, 5:00 p.m. - Moundville Library, 279 Market Street, Moundville, AL
Lamar County - July 18, 2019, 6:00 p.m. - Lamar County Commission Chamber, 44690 Highway 17,
Vernon, AL
Pickens County - July 25, 2019, 9:00 a.m. - Pickens County Commission Chamber, 20 Phoenix Avenue,
Carrollton, AL

moo

o

moo

T

moo w»

T



Rural Planning Organization
Bibb County Subcommittee Meeting of the
Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC)
July 23, 2018, 6:00 p.m. at the Brent City Hall

Committee Members Present WARC Staff
Ms. Joanne Craighead Mr. Zane Davis
Mr. John Downs
Mr. Jerry Pow

Mr. Freddie Shoults

< << Z

Guest
Mayor Bobbie White
Ms. Amye S. Hinson - ALDOT

Items provided by WARC

Agenda

Minutes from the April 23, 2018 CTAC

TCC Project Status Report

Tuscaloosa Area MPO report

Community Report

WARC Review Map

Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program and a highlight report

Nowunhs WD =

The Bibb County Subcommittee of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization (RPO) Citizens Transportation
Advisory Committee (CTAC) met on July 23, 2018, 6:00 p.m. at the Brent City Hall.

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order.

2. Roll Call
A roll sheet was completed.

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the April 23, 2018 meeting.
The minutes were unanimously approved.

4. Communications from the presiding officer
¢ Not applicable

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations
The Committee reviewed the responses and made no comment. The committee also reviewed a
presentation given by the UAB Translational Research for Injury Prevention (TRIP) Laboratory on
distracted driving.

b. Safety discussion
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.

c. Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report
At their August meetings, the MPO committees will discuss Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) -
amendments, 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan - amendments, the 2045 Long Range Transportation
Plan - initial project list, and the 2018 Public Involvement Plan.

Bibb CTAC July 2018 Minutes - Page 1



d. Community Report
The committee reviewed the community report and made no comment.

e. Project Status report

The committee reviewed the project status report and made no comment.

f. Environmental and social maps and databases
The committee members updated the WARC Review Map.

6. Old Business
a. Other items as needed
Not applicable

7. New Business
a. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program
The committee reviewed the work program.

Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve this document: Mr. Downs
Second: Mr. Pow

The motion passed.

b. Verify next meeting date and time
The next meeting will be on November 16, 2018, 10:30 a.m. at the West Alabama Regional Commission.

c. Other items as needed
Not applicable

8. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda
Not applicable

9. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Bibb CTAC July 2018 Minutes - Page 2



Rural Planning Organization
Fayette County Subcommittee Meeting of the
Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC)
July 24, 2018, 5:00 p.m. at the Fayette County Commission Room

Committee Members Present WARC Staff
Ms. Wanda Deavours Y Mr. Zane Davis
Mayor Allen Dunavant Y
Ms. Bobbie Kemp-Driver Y
Ms. Fay Meharg Y Guests
Items provided by WARC

1. Agenda

2. Minutes from the April 24, 2018 CTAC

3. TCC Project Status Report

4. Tuscaloosa Area MPO Report

5. Community Report

6. WARC Review Map

7. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program and a highlight report

The Fayette County Subcommittee of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization (RPO) Citizens Transportation
Advisory Committee (CTAC) met on July 24, 2018, 5:00 p.m. at the Fayette County Commission.

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order.

2. Roll Call
A roll sheet was completed.

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting.
Motion: Ms. Meharg made the motion to approve minutes as written.
Second: Ms. Kemp-Driver
The minutes were approved.

4. Communications from the presiding officer
e Not applicable

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations
The Committee reviewed the responses and made no comment. The committee also reviewed a
presentation given by the UAB Translational Research for Injury Prevention (TRIP) Laboratory on
distracted driving.

b. Safety discussion
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.

c. Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report
At their August meetings, the MPO committees will discuss Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) -
amendments, 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan - amendments, the 2045 Long Range Transportation
Plan - initial project list, and the 2018 Public Involvement Plan.

Fayette CTAC July 2018 Minutes - Page 1



d. Community Report
The committee reviewed the community report and made no comment.

e. Project Status report

The committee reviewed the project status report and made no comment.

f. Environmental and social maps and databases
The committee members updated the WARC Review Map.

6. Old Business
a. Other items as needed
Not applicable

7. New Business
a. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program
The committee reviewed the work program.

Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve this document: Ms. Meharg
Second: Mayor Dunavant

The motion passed.

b. Verify next meeting date and time
The next meeting will be on November 16, 2018, 10:30 a.m. at the West Alabama Regional Commission

c. Other items as needed
Not applicable

8. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda
Not applicable

9. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 5:30 p.m.

Fayette CTAC July 2018 Minutes - Page 2



Rural Planning Organization
Greene County Subcommittee Meeting of the
Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC)
July 26, 2018, 11:00 a.m. at the James C. Poole Library, Eutaw

Committee Members Present WARC Staff
Ms. Brenda Burke Y Mr. Zane Davis
Ms. Judy Jarvis N

Ms. Iris Sermon Y

Vacant Guests

Mr. Willie Branch — County Engineer

Items provided by WARC
1. Agenda
2. Minutes from the January 25, 2018 CTAC
3. TCC Project Status Report
4. Tuscaloosa Area MPO Report
5. Community Report
6. WARC Review Map
7. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program and a highlight report

The Greene County Subcommittee of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization (RPO) Citizens Transportation
Advisory Committee (CTAC) met on July 26, 2018, 11:00 a.m. at the James C. Poole Library, Eutaw.

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order.

2. Roll Call
A roll sheet was completed.

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting.
Motion: Ms. Sermon made the motion to approve minutes as written.
Second: Ms. Burke
The minutes were approved.

4. Communications from the presiding officer
e Not applicable

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations
The Committee reviewed the responses and made no comment. The committee also reviewed a
presentation given by the UAB Translational Research for Injury Prevention (TRIP) Laboratory on
distracted driving.

b. Safety discussion
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.

c. Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report
At their August meetings, the MPO committees will discuss Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) -
amendments, 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan - amendments, the 2045 Long Range Transportation
Plan - initial project list, and the 2018 Public Involvement Plan.

Greene CTAC July 2018 Minutes - Page 1



d. Community Report
The committee reviewed the community report and made no comment.

e. Project Status report

The committee reviewed the project status report and made no comment.

f. Environmental and social maps and databases
The committee members updated the WARC Review Map.

6. Old Business
a. Other items as needed
Not applicable

7. New Business

a. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program
The committee reviewed the program.

Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve this document: Ms. Burke
Second: Ms. Sermon

The motion passed.

b. Verify next meeting date and time
The next meeting will be on November 16, 2018, 10:30 a.m. at the West Alabama Regional Commission

c. Other items as needed
Not applicable

8. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda
Not applicable

9. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

Greene CTAC July 2018 Minutes - Page 2



Rural Planning Organization
Hale County Subcommittee Meeting of the
Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC)
July 17, 2018, 5:00 p.m. at the Moundyville Library

Committee Members Present WARC Staff

Mr. Jerry Elkins N Mr. Zane Davis
Ms. Sandy Rowland N
Mr. Willie Smith Y
Mr. William Thomas Y

Guests

Items provided by WARC

Agenda

Minutes from the April 17, 2018 CTAC

TCC Project Status Report

Tuscaloosa Area MPO Report

Community Report

WARC Review Map

Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program and a highlight report

No Wbk W=

The Hale County Subcommittee of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization (RPO) Citizens Transportation
Advisory Committee (CTAC) met on July 17, 2018, 5:00 p.m. at the Moundyville Library.

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order.

2. Roll Call
A roll sheet was completed.

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting.
Motion: Mr. Smith made the motion to approve minutes as written.
Second: Mr. Thomas
The minutes were approved.

4. Communications from the presiding officer
¢ Not applicable

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations
The Committee reviewed the responses and made no comment. The committee also reviewed a
presentation given by the UAB Translational Research for Injury Prevention (TRIP) Laboratory on
distracted driving.

b. Safety discussion
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.

c. Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report
At their August meetings, the MPO committees will discuss Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) -
amendments, 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan - amendments, the 2045 Long Range Transportation
Plan - initial project list, and the 2018 Public Involvement Plan.

Hale CTAC July 2018 - Page 1



d. Community Report

The committee reviewed the community report and made no comment.

e. Project Status report

The committee reviewed the project status report and made no comment.

f. Environmental and social maps and databases
The committee members updated the WARC Review Map.

6. Old Business
a. Other items as needed
Not applicable

7. New Business

a. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program
The committee reviewed the work program.

Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve this document: Mr. Thomas
Second: Mr. Smith

The motion passed.

b. Verify next meeting date and time
The next meeting will be on November 16, 2018, 10:30 a.m. at the West Alabama Regional Commission.
c. Other items as needed

Not applicable

8. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda
Not applicable

9. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 5:45 p.m.

Hale CTAC July 2018 - Page 2



Rural Planning Organization
Lamar County Subcommittee Meeting of the
Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC)
July 19, 2018, 6:00 p.m. at the Lamar County Commission Room

Committee Members Present WARC Staff
Mr. Wayne Baines Mr. Zane Davis
Mr. Wayne Christian
Mr. Al Elbert

Mr. Lane Gilliam

Z <<

Guests

Mayor Stanley Allred
Ms. Renee Reeves
Items provided by WARC

Agenda

Minutes from the April 19, 2018 CTAC

TCC Project Status Report

Tuscaloosa Area MPO Report

Community Report

WARC Review Map

Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program and a highlight report

Nowunhkwd =

The Lamar County Subcommittee of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization (RPO) Citizens Transportation
Advisory Committee (CTAC) met on July 19, 2018, 6:00 p.m. at the Lamar County Commission Room.

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order.

2. Roll Call
A roll sheet was completed.

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting.
Motion: Mr. Christian made the motion to approve minutes as written.
Second: Mr. Baines
The minutes were approved.

4. Communications from the presiding officer
¢ Not applicable

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations
The Committee reviewed the responses and made no comment. The committee also reviewed a
presentation given by the UAB Translational Research for Injury Prevention (TRIP) Laboratory on
distracted driving.

b. Safety discussion
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.

c. Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report
At their August meetings, the MPO committees will discuss Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) -
amendments, 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan - amendments, the 2045 Long Range Transportation
Plan - initial project list, and the 2018 Public Involvement Plan.

Lamar CTAC July 2018- Page 1



d. Community Report

The committee reviewed the community report and made no comment.

e. Project Status report
The committee reviewed the project status report and made no comment.

f. Environmental and social maps and databases
The committee members updated the WARC Review Map.

6. Old Business
a. Other items as needed
Not applicable

7. New Business
a. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program
The committee reviewed the work program.

Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve this document: Mr. Baines
Second: Mr. Christian

The motion passed.

b. Verify next meeting date and time
The next meeting will be on November 16, 2018, 10:30 a.m. at the West Alabama Regional Commission.
c. Other items as needed

Not applicable

8. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda
Not applicable

9. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 6:50 p.m.

Lamar CTAC July 2018- Page 2



Rural Planning Organization
Pickens County Subcommittee Meeting of the
Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC)
July 26, 2018, 9:00 a.m. Pickens County Commission

Committee Members Present WARC Staff
Hon Marva Gipson Mr. Zane Davis
Ms. Joan Owens
Mr. Rusty Tate
Vacant

Z <z~

Items provided by WARC

Agenda

Minutes from the April 26, 2018 CTAC

TCC Project Status Report

Tuscaloosa Area MPO Report

Community Report

WARC Review Map

Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program and a highlight report

NOo WUk W=

The Pickens County Subcommittee of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization (RPO) Citizens Transportation
Advisory Committee (CTAC) met on July 26, 2018, 9:00 a.m. at the Pickens County Commission.

1. Call to Order
The meeting was called to order.

2. Roll Call
A roll sheet was completed.

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes
The Committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting.
Motion: Mayor Gipson made the motion to approve minutes as written.
Second: Mr. Tate
The minutes were approved.

4. Communications from the presiding officer
¢ Not applicable

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Review of Policy Committee responses to CTAC recommendations
The Committee reviewed the responses and made no comment. The committee also reviewed a
presentation given by the UAB Translational Research for Injury Prevention (TRIP) Laboratory on
distracted driving.

b. Safety discussion
There were no new safety observations noted at this meeting.

c. Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report
At their August meetings, the MPO committees will discuss Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
amendments, 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan - amendments, the 2045 Long Range Transportation
Plan - initial project list, and the 2018 Public Involvement Plan.

Pickens CTAC July 2018 Minutes - Page 1



d. Community Report
The committee reviewed the community report and made no comment.

e. Project Status report

The committee reviewed the project status report and made no comment.

f. Environmental and social maps and databases
The committee members updated the WARC Review Map.

6. Old Business
a. Other items as needed
Not applicable

7. New Business
a. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program
The committee reviewed the work program.

Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve this document: Mr. Tate
Second: Mayor Gipson

The motion passed.

b. Verify next meeting date and time
The next meeting will be on November 16, 2018, 10:30 a.m. at the West Alabama Regional Commission

c. Other items as needed
Not applicable

8. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda
Not applicable

9. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 9:42 a.m.

Pickens CTAC July 2018 Minutes - Page 2



Rural Planning Organization
Technical Coordinating Committee
West Alabama Regional Commission
August 9, 2018, 10:00 a.m.

Meeting Minutes

: Members Present

Bibb County Present - Fayette County Present -
: Mr. Jeff McKinney - Y  Mr. Luke Porter A\
- Greene County _ - Hale County

Mr. Willie Branch - N Mr. Jason Sturdivant N
" Lamar County ~ Pickens County -
- Mr. Josh Knight - N Mr. Clint Terry P
: Alabama DOT Public Transportation

Ms. Caroline Sandel for Mr. Brad Darden,

ALDOT W Central Region Y e N
_ . Ms. Patricia McCaffery, HELP Y

FHWA Ms. Debbie Handley, NWMH Y ¢
: Ms. Vontra Giles Y e
: WARC : : Non-Voting Members :

Mr. David Norris Y  Mr. Brian Latham, ALDOT, Dist 1 N
7 - Mr. Jonathan Anderson, ALDOT, Dist 3 - N
: Other Members : - Mr. Talbert Essary, ALDOT, Dist 5 N
: Mr. James Garner, Rail 'Y  Ms. Tracy Fletcher, ALDOT, Dist 4 N
: Mr. George Newman, Trucking - Y  Mr. Scott Anders, Tuscaloosa Co Engineer =~ N
- Mr. Dwayne Roby, Airport Representative Y  Mr. Russell Lawrence, Tuscaloosa Transit N
- Corps of Engineers Representative - N

Guests
Mayor Marva Gipson, Aliceville
Mr. Rusty Tate

Items provided by WARC
1. Agenda
2. Minutes from the May 10, 2018 TCC
3. TCC Project Status Report
4. Tuscaloosa Area MPO report
5. Community Report
6.

WARC Staff
Mr. Zane Davis
Mr. Chris Wriley

Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program and a highlight report

The Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) of the West Alabama Rural Planning Organization met at 10:00
a.m., August 9, 2018, at the West Alabama Regional Commission.

RPO Technical Coordinating Committee August 2018



1. Call to Order
Ms. Handley called the meeting to order.

2. Roll Call
A roll sheet was completed.

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes
The committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting.
Motion to adopt the minutes: Mr. Newman
Second: Mr. Garner
The minutes were approved.

4. Communications from the presiding officer
Not applicable

5. Report of officers and committees
a. Review of Policy Committee responses to TCC recommendations
The Committee reviewed the responses and made no comment. The committee also reviewed a
presentation given by the UAB Translational Research for Injury Prevention (TRIP) Laboratory on
distracted driving.

b. Safety discussion
There were no new safety observations noted at the July/August 2018 CTAC and TCC meetings.

¢. Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report
At their August meetings, the MPO committees will discuss Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP) amendments, 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan - amendments, the 2045 Long Range
Transportation Plan - initial project list, and the 2018 Public Involvement Plan.

d. Community Report
The committee reviewed the community report.

e. Project Status report
The committee updated the project status report.

f. Environmental and social maps and databases
The staff reminded the members to provide updates to the county review maps.

6. Old Business
a. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program
The committee reviewed the program.

Motion to recommend the Policy Committee approve this document: Mr. Garner
Second: Mr. Newman
The motion passed.

b. Other items as needed
Not applicable

7. New Business

a. Verify next meeting date and time
The next meeting will be on November 16, 2018, 10:30 a.m. at the WARC.

RPO Technical Coordinating Committee August 2018



b. Other items as needed
Mr. Rusty Tate and Mayor Marva Gipson of the Pickens County CTAC brought up several
transportation issues effecting the Aliceville area. Ms. Sandel of ALDOT will work with the CTAC to

address their concerns.

8. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda
Not applicable

9. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 10:50 a.m.

RPO Technical Coordinating Committee August 2018



West Alabama Rural Planning Organization
Policy Committee
West Alabama Regional Commission

August 10, 2018

Meeting Minutes
Members Present
Name  Present Name _ Present
_BibbCounty . Fayette County :
- Commissioner Ricky Hubbard = Y ~Mayor Ray Nelson N
- Mayor Bobbie White Y : Commissioner Joe D. Acker Y

GreemeCounty - Hale County

- Mayor Raymond Steele ~ N Mr. Zane Davis for Judge Arthur Crawford Y
lgdnrq.iglllle Branch for Commissioner Tennyson V& o e s N

‘LamarCounty " Pickens County

- Mayor Stanley Allred Y Mayor Craig Patterson Y

- Commissioner Mike Roney Y Commissioner Fredrick Kennedy N

WARC . ALDOT
Mr. David Lyles for Mr. James Brown, ALDOT
West Central Region

Mr. David Norris for Mr. Dennis Stripling Y

Guests WARC Staff

Items provided by WARC
1. Agenda
2. Minutes from the May 11, 2018 meeting
3. CTAC Attendance Report
4. TCC Attendance Report
5. Safety Observation Report
6. TCC Project Status Report
7. Tuscaloosa Area MPO Report
8. Community Report
9. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program and a highlight report

The Policy Committee of the Rural Planning Organization met at 10:30 a.m. on August 10, 2018, at the West
Alabama Regional Commission.

1. Call to Order
Commissioner Hubbard called the meeting to order.

RPO Policy Committee, August 2018



2. Roll Call
A roll sheet was completed.

3. Approval of previous meeting minutes
The committee reviewed the minutes from the previous meeting.
The minutes were approved.

4. Communications from the presiding officer
Not applicable

5. Report of officers and committees
a. CTAC and TCC attendance
i. Citizens Transportation Advisory Committee (CTAC) attendance

The committee discussed the attendance of the committee. There is one vacancy in Greene and one in
Pickens.

ii. Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) attendance
The committee discussed the attendance of the committee.

b. Safety discussion
There were no new safety observations noted at the July/August 2018 CTAC and TCC meetings.

c. Tuscaloosa Area Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) report
At their August meetings, the MPO committees will discuss Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) amendments, 2040 Long Range Transportation Plan amendments, the 2045
Long Range Transportation Plan initial project list, and the 2018 Public Involvement Plan.

d. Community Report
The committee reviewed the community report.

e. Project Status report

The committee updated the project status report. One change made was to Greene County project G105.
The project is complete.

f. Environmental and social maps and databases
The staff reminded the committee to provide updates to the review maps.

6. Old Business
a. Fiscal Year 2019 RPO Work Program
The committee reviewed the program.

Motion to adopt the work program (Resolution 2018-1): Mayor White
Second: Mayor Patterson
The motion passed.

b. Other items as needed
Not applicable

7. New Business

a. Verify next meeting date and time
The next meeting will be on November 16, 2018, 10:30 a.m. at the WARC.

RPO Policy Committee, August 2018



b. Other items as needed
Not applicable

8. Presentation:
High Risk Rural Road Program, Alabama Department of Transportation Local Transportation Bureau. Mr.
James Boyer, ALDOT

9. Invitation to interested persons regarding matters not included on the agenda
Not applicable

10. Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 12:10 p.m.

RPO Policy Committee, August 2018





